daniel @ GIEEEEEEND

From: danie| QNG

Sent: 23 May 2022 12:53

To: CPRCOGD

Subject: FW: Open Justice sub Committee + Right of Reply
Dear CPRC,

Further to my below e-mails | would like to offer the CPRC a right of reply to my article entitled “Civil Procedure Rule
Committee propose major curtailment of Open Justice”.

https://mouseinthecourtroom.wordpress.com/2022/05/19/civil-procedure-rule-committee-propose-major-curtilage-of-

open-justice/

Two key points the CPRC may wish to comment on:

1: | describe an action of the CPRC as “one of the biggest attacks on the principle of Open Justice in recent times”
2: | state “This update was waved through without public consultation or fanfare, and was approved in a private
meeting of the CPRC”

As to the underlying amendment to PD51Y it is likely a more formal challenge will be made in due course.

Daniel Cloake

From: danie| QR

Sent: 19 April 2022 16:42
To: 'CPRCIIIININND

Subject: RE: Open Justice sub Committee
3" time lucky.

Dear CPRC,
| read with interest the resolution to form a sub-committee on Open Justice in the minutes of the meeting of
05/03/2021.

| wonder if you could tell me what the status of this sub-committee is and whether plans for a public consultation have
been made?

Many thanks,
Daniel Cloake

From: danie QD
Sent: 03 March 2022 21:46

To: 'CPRCEMIIIID

Subject: FW: Open Justice sub Committee

Hi,
Any response on the below?



This is incidentally typical of the normal response from courts up and down the country. Requests for information
simply go unanswered. Something | will be mentioning to the sub-committee, it if exists of course.

Many thanks,
Daniel

From: danie| D
Sent: 09 February 2022 11:28

To: 'CPRC QD

Subject: Open Justice sub Committee

Dear CPRC,

| read with interest the resolution to form a sub-committee on Open Justice in the minutes of the meeting of
05/03/2021.

| wonder if you could tell me what the status of this sub-committee is and whether plans for a public consultation have
been made?

Many thanks,
Daniel Cloake



